From: Nash, Azron <anash@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 5:35 PM

To! Schrade, Jeff <iSchrade@couris.azgov>

Subject: RE: Suzanne Spaulding - Center for Strategic & International Studies

Elizabeth Parker and Suzanne Spaulding work together as consultants out of CSIS.
Elizabeth spoke at the CLC in October 2019 and met with the Disinformation Task
Force immediately after for our first TF meeting. I know we covered her
transportation but I wasn’t involved in any of the logistics or finances. Elizabeth still
attends our TF meetings remotely as an invited guest, but hasn't mentloned
payment. Elizabeth was a last-minute addition to a CCPIO weblnar on
disinformation last week and I asked if she requested an honorarium but I don’t
think she did, Suzanne Spaulding appeared remotely to speak at one of our task
force meetings, but that was well under an hour and she dldn't request a fee for
talking to our group, but that wasn't a formal program. I don’t remember Suzanne
addressing other groups of ours, but I lost track of when I've seen her and if It was
through NCSC or other online events.

From: Schrade, Jeff <JSchrade :courts.az.pov>

Sent: Thursday, March 25,2021.5:22 PM~

To: Nash, Aaron <anash:icourts.az.cov>

Subject: Suzanne Spaulding - Center for Strategic & International Studies

Aaron, we're in the process of negotiating with Suzanne Spaulding to present a breakout session at the
Judicial Conference in June. Her normal fee Is $10K — which Is about 59K more than our normal speakers
fee for a Judicial conference breakout.

t recall that she {or perhaps someone else from her organization} spoke at our Leadership Conference in
2018 or 2019. And, we may have also had her come speak toyour committee in the early days of lts
formation.

if this Is the case, can you provide details about when she’s spoken to our Judicial branch in the past, and
how much we paid her?

I think this info will help with negotlations, and perhaps will provide us an amount to offer her in-line
with what she’s been paid fo present to us in the past.
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